



Dong Young LEE

Advisor

TEL +82-2-6200-1694
FAX +82-2-6200-0823
E-MAIL dhlee@jipyong.com

Mr. Dong Young Lee provides faithful and professional advice on digital forensics and IT security based on his broad experience in investigations and digital evidence analysis, including handling in-house security issues such as responding to infringement incidents in which he has accumulated while working in the Korea Internet & Security Agency (KISA), Korea Copyright Commission, Nexon Korea, and Prosecutor's Office from 2009 to 2023.

Education

2011 Hanseo University Graduate School
2009 Hanseo University

Experience

2023-Present JIPYONG LLC
2020-2023 Cybercrime Investigation Division, Seoul Eastern District Prosecutors' Office
2015-2020 Cyber Investigation Division, Supreme Prosecutors' Office
2012-2015 CERT Team, NEXON Korea
2010-2012 Forensics team, Korea Copyright Commission
2009-2010 KrCERT 118Team, Korea Internet & Security Agency (KISA)

Honors and Recognitions

2019	Personal Information Protection Contribution Award (Citation from the Chairman of the Korea Communications Commission)
2017	Vice Minister-level commendation (special prosecutor)

Notable Achievements

- Advised on digital forensic analysis and response to company A's digital signature certificate leak incident
- Digital forensic analysis of company B email fraud case
- Digital forensic analysis and verification of company C's copyright violation case
- Digital forensic analysis of company D web hard company filtering bypass and fraud cases
- Digital forensic analysis of virtual currency investment fraud case
- Digital forensic analysis of similar reception fraud cases
- In-house incident response and information security compliance

Speaking Engagements and Publications

2011	A study on Webhard Company's Mass Database Acquisition and Analysis Method
------	--

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2011	Engineer Information Processing
2009	Cyber Forensic Investigation Expert
2009	EnCE

Languages

Korean / English